
          

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

March 14, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  February 22, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated March 13, 2024     Action 

 

  BWSR Performance Review and Assistance Program (PRAP)  Information 

 Matt Fischer, BWSR 

 

  Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C – Jim Graham, USFWS   

   HDR – Task Order #3       Info/Action 

   Facilitation Agreement       Info/Action 

 

  Turtle Cross Connection Project, RLWD Project No. 114   Info/Action 

 

  Houston Ave Project, RLWD Project No. 92     Info/Action  

 

  Thief River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149A    Info/Action 

   Bank Stabilization Projects – Drees/Stock 

 

  Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB    Action 

 

  Houston Engineering – Permit Technology     Info/Action 

 

  Red Lake SWCD Funding Requests:        

   Randy Pahlen – Emardville 31     Info/Action 

   Danny Payment – Gervais 31      Info/Action 

   Nick Seeger – Red Lake Falls 17     Info/Action 

 

  Ditch Maintenance        Action 

 

  Withdrawn Permit:        Action 

   No. 24005-BNSF Railroad Company, Angus Township, Polk County 

 

  Tabled Permit:         Action 

   No. 24008-Bruce Stromstad, Kerstonville Township, Polk County 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   

Permits: 24006 and 24007       Action 

 

RLWD Advisory Board       Info/Action 

  Kelly Dahlen  

John Barrett     

 

  River Watch Forum        Information 

 

  Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

 

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
March 14, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting 

March 18, 2024  RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting, 9:30 am 

March 19, 2024  RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

March 19 & 20, 2024 RRWMB/FDRWG March Conference, Moorhead 

March 27 & 28, 2024 Tribal-State Relations Training, Redby 

 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

February 22, 2024 

 

President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedemann, Tom Anderson, Brian Dwight, LeRoy Ose, Grant Nelson, 

and Allan Page. Absent: Terry Sorenson. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, Elaine 

Rychlock, Nate Koland, Erick Huseth, Lindsey Kallis.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the February 22, 2024, agenda as presented.  

Motion carried.   

 

A request to appear was made by Marshall County resident, Darrold Rodahl. 

 

The Board reviewed the February 8, 2024, minutes.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Nelson, 

to approve the February 8, 2024, board meeting minutes as presented.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated February 21, 2024.  Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Page, to approve the Financial Report dated February 21, 2024, as presented.  

Motion carried.    

 

Darrold Rodahl shared his concerns and presented landowner signatures regarding the proposed 

Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C, without first addressing downstream flooding 

issues. Rodahl requested a meeting with the District, for discussion on possible flooding 

solutions along State Ditch 83, RLWD Project No. 14.  After discussion by the Board, a motion 

was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to authorize a meeting with Rodahl and delegates from 

the landowners, along with Manager Ose, Administrator Audette, and Engineer Nate Dalager, 

HDR Engineering, Inc.  Motion carried. Audette will work with those involved to determine a 

meeting date.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the IRS mileage rate increase for 2024. The IRS mileage rate 

increased to 67 cents a mile, up 1.5 cents from 2023. 

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to authorize Administrator Audette the authority to sign the 

Amended 2022 Watershed Based Implementation Funding (WBIF) Grants to include the 

Supplemental Funds for the Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149; and the Clearwater 

River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B.  Motion carried.  

 

Manager Nelson discussed how the MN Dept of Agriculture (MDA) and local partners currently 

operate fourteen weather stations in the Minnesota Ag Weather Network (MAWN). This 

network provides local ag weather information and is integrated into the North Dakota Ag 

Weather Network (NDAWN). Nelson inquired if the District would allow the installation of a 

weather station near the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Motion by Page, 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 22, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

seconded by Ose, to approve District staff and Manager Nelson to work with the MDA to 

determine if a site near the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176, would be a 

viable site. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette and Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that the 

RRWMB approved funding in the amount of $214,400 for the Chief’s Coulee Project, RLWD 

Project No. 46S.  This amount was determined to be a percentage of the Flood Damage 

Reduction (FDR) portion of the project.  Audette stated that she had contacted Matt Bauman, 

MnDNR, who recently replaced Pat Lynch, to inquire if the MnDNR had any potential funding 

for the project.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to approve an application to the MnDNR 

for funding in the amount of $106,000 for the Chief’s Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46.  

Motion carried.  

 

Rob Sip, Executive Director for the Red River Watershed Management Board (RRWMB) 

presented an update on RRWMB activities. Sip discussed the rollout of LiDAR; budgetary and 

financial information along with annual programs funded and current funding commitments by 

the RRWMB in 2024; and legislative efforts in 2024.  Sip reminded the Board that the 

RRWMB/FDRWG March Conference will be held March 19-20th, in Moorhead. 

 

Administrator Audette shared that Lauren Palmer has been hired to be our summer intern for 

2024. She will start mid-May and work with us through August.  

 

Administrator Audette discussed the possibility of getting a new logo design for the RLWD. 

Audette shared we need a new website as well as Houston Engineering would like to discontinue 

hosting our website.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed a financial donation request from the West Polk SWCD for the 

Area I Envirothon to be held on May 1, 2024, at Rydell Refuge. Motion by Page, seconded by 

Anderson, to approve the maximum donation request of $300 to the West Polk SWCD for the 

Area 1 Envirothon. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed permits for approval.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve the 

following permits with conditions as stated on the permit:  No. 24-003, Ogden Farder Jr., Badger 

Township, Polk County. Motion carried.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• PRAP: I was informed by BWSR employees, Matt Fischer and Don Bajumpaa that 

BWSR plans to complete a PRAP study on the District along with the Red Lake River 

1W1P.  I have an informational meeting scheduled for March 4th with Don.  More 

information to follow.  

• RRWMB:  I attended the RRWMB meeting on February 20th in Ada.  Discussion on 

culvert inventory was held at the meeting.  More information to follow on this topic. 

• Legislative Update:  Included in the packet is a Legislative Update and information from 

Tom Gile regarding Legislative revisions to tiling requirements for land sales. 

• District Audit:  The RLWD Audit will be held the week of March 4th.   



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 22, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

• River Watch Forum:  Just a reminder that the River Watch Forum will be held on 

February 27 at the Alerus Center in Grand Forks. 

• Vehicle Maintenance:  Just a heads up that the Traverse needs new tires at a cost of 

$1,300.  Staff have scheduled an appointment for February 29th.   

• Vacation:  I will be on vacation starting February 23rd through March 1st, returning to 

the office on March 4th.  I am accessible by phone/email if any questions arise while I am 

gone. 

• Wild Rice Allocation:  District staff were notified that one wild rice grower had begun 

pumping water from the Clearwater River.  With ice conditions, District staff will need to 

stream gage to get an accurate amount of water.  The District may need to look at 

purchase of newer stream gaging equipment. 

Legal Counsel Sparby shared that the Oral Argument to the Supreme Court for the Improvement 

to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179, is scheduled for March 5, 2024.  

 

Manager Dwight stated that there is legislation that would turn the “Keep It Clean” campaign 

over to the MnDNR. 

 

Manager Page reported on the meeting held with Jess Determan, Field Drainage, Inc.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

    

 

 

   

__________________________ 

       LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed,&Medicare(2/28/24pp) 4,514.39$         

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (2/28/24 payroll) 818.46$            

online PERA public employee retirement s account-payroll 3/13/24 2,809.21$         

41152-56 VOID printer error -$                        
41157 Rchards Publishing annual newspaper subscription 45.00$              

41158 Aramark Office rug rental 188.56$            

41159 Farmers Union Oil Fuel for vehicles 314.91$            

41160 Hugo's Meeting Expenses 242.95$            

41161 Olson Construction Parking lot snow removal/sand 460.00$            

41162 Kristie Huseth Cleaning of Building 612.50$            

41163 Les's Sanitation Garbage Removal 35.74$              

41164 Marco Office Phones 378.54$            

41165 Marshall Co. Hwy Dept 3 Flapgates-project #175,#169 & 1 available 1,666.50$         

41166 East Polk SWCD 1W1P Clearwater (T&E- Pro. Dev.  March-Dec 2023) 48,380.60$       

41167 HDR **See details below 41,744.70$       

41168 MN Assoc. of Drainage Inspectors Membership & registration (Erick) 100.00$            

41169 Pennington SWCD 1W1P Clearwater,Thief & Red Lake River 7,965.28$         

41170 Thomas Reuters MN Statutes subscription 133.00$            

41171 Marco copier monthly fee 294.28$            

41172 Ann Joppru Admin. Consulting (audit prep) 596.25$            

41173 West Polk SWCD 1W1P Thief River 7,954.64$         

41174 Houston Engineering **See details below 22,985.00$       

41175 VOID printer error -$                  

41176 Pomp's Traverse new tires 1,017.64$         

41177 Pennington Co.  Highway Dept. **See details below 40,912.40$       

online Northwest Service Cooperative Health Insurance Expense 10,100.02$       

online Cardmember Services Credit Card RR Basin Lodge, DOT Training, office supply 2,084.63$         

online AFLAC Staff paid insurance 326.24$            

online INTUIIT adjustment DD fee 0.50$                

online BD adjust  from last DD mileage 410.55$            

online Delta Dental Dental Insurance premium 597.05$            

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities 444.55$            

 direct Staff  Payroll 3/13/2024 14,817.52$       

Total Checks 212,951.61$     

HDR Mud River project management  -                    $542.50

Turtle Cross Lakes Feas Study  -                $41,202.20

Houston Thief River/SD 83 Streambank Stabilization       $564.00

Clearwater River Channel Stability                 $5,190.50

Ring Dikes/ Payment & Cardinal                      $831.00

Elm Lake Farm Pools Structure                    $3,273.50

Lost River Outlet Structure                            $3,753.00

Houston Ave Streambank Stabilization           $8,575.00

Clearwater River-Rice Grow Pump Calibration   $798.00

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for March 13, 2024



Pennington Co. Highway Dept. T&E - Project Dev. June 2022-Aug. 2022      $20,305.40

CD #96 Project Construction  -                    $20,307.00

Northern State Bank

Balance as of February 29, 2024 333,081.06$     

Banking Total Checks Written (212,951.61)$    

Receipt #12202 State of MN Swift for 319 Grant - 46R 170,252.50$     

JE #174 1,375.00$         

Balance as of March 13, 2024

Current interest rate is 3.25% 291,756.95$     

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of February 29, 2024 5,219,335.61$  

Balance as of March 13, 2024

Current interest rate is 3.3% 5,219,335.61$  

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$     

CD's Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$       

Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$     

Expiry 9-19-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$       

Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.85% 238,000.00$     

Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.55% 238,000.00$     

Expiry 12-15-24



Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.75% 24,000.00$       

Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9%

Expiry 2-5-25 237,000.00$     

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9%

Expiry 2-5-25 237,000.00$     

Total CD Investments 1,985,000.00$  

Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 7,259,092.56$  

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$     

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$     

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 850,219.50$     

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$       

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$     

1,841,903.50$  

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$       

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$     

838,400.00$     

Total accessable cash (Est) 4,578,789.06$  







































 

1 

 

 

 

 

January 25, 2024 

Tammy Audette, Administrator 
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

RE: Proposal – Mud River – Task Order #3 – Preliminary Design 

Dear Ms. Audette, 

In response to your request for engineering services for the Mud River Enhancement Project, 
HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to provide the following proposal for preliminary design of 
the Mud River Enhancement Project. Future tasks and services required to successfully complete 
the project may be identified separately as they arise, under additional task orders. 

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions 
regarding the attached scope of services, please contact Nate at (218) 681-6100. 

Sincerely,  
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

Nathan Dalager, P.E.    Christine Wiegert, Vice President 
Project Manager    MN/WI Area Manager 

Encl: Proposal, Task Order #3 
HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 
 
  



 

2 

 

Mud River Enhancement  
Engineering Services 

 

Proposed Action Description 
HDR understands that the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) is interested in completing the 
preliminary design of an enhanced channel with natural resource enhancement, water quality, and 
flood damage reduction benefits on portions of the Mud River (Judicial Ditch 11 system) in Eckvoll 
Wildlife Management Area and Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge. In the previous phase of planning 
and alternatives analysis, the Project Team reached consensus and recommended further 
development of an enhanced channel with floodplain access. This scope of work includes tasks and 
deliverables that will enable the project sponsors (US Fish and Wildlife, MN Department of Natural 
Resources, and RLWD) to apply for funding, continue early coordination with permitting agencies, 
and hold a public hearing to establish the project.  

Proposed Project Team 
The project team will consist of HDR staff that will provide engineering, evaluation, and relevant 
engineering project management-related services. Key members of the team may consist of the 
following staff: 

Role Staff 

Client and Project Manager Nate Dalager, PE (MN) 

Senior Civil Engineer Glen Krogman, PE (SD) 

Water Resources Engineer Jacob Huwe, PE (MN) 

Water Resources Coordinator Aly Foty 

Design/ Survey Technician Randy Knott 

Structural Engineer Goran Stekovic 

Geotechnical Engineer Kerrie Berg, PE (MN) 

Senior Geotechnical Engineer Matt Schuster, PE (MN) 

Environmental Scientist Torin McCormack 

 

Scope of Services 

1.0 Project Management and Coordination  
This task consists of the overall management of the project, project communication, and 
coordination conferences/meetings.  

1.1 Project Management: Monitor and control the project budget, scope of work and schedule; 
manage the project goals and objectives; manage and coordinate resources including staff 
scheduling and invoicing. 
 

1.2 Project Meetings: Schedule, review, prepare, participate, and help conduct meetings and 
teleconferences. This includes RLWD Board of Managers meetings, one public hearing, 
landowner meetings, and project team meetings. 
 



 

3 

1.3 Coordinate with Funding Partners: HDR will provide assistance in coordinating with 
funding partners such as the Flood Damage Reduction Work Group and Red River 
Watershed Management Board. 

 
Deliverables: 

 Monthly invoices for each individual task and coordination with RLWD Administrator. 
 Attendance at RLWD Board meetings, presentations, and updates to the Board. 
 Attendance and presentation at one public hearing. 
 Attendance at up to two landowner meetings. 
 Attendance and presentation at up to three project team and two sub-committee meetings. 

Assumptions: 
 Duration of the task is 12 months. 
 All meetings will be held in Thief River Falls and attended by one or two HDR team 

members. 
 A total of three RLWD Board meetings are anticipated. 

 

2.0 Preliminary Design 
This task includes preliminary design analyses of the project concept for channel enhancement. 
Each subtask will have HDR internal quality control reviews and documentation. The following 
subtasks will be included: 

2.1 Enhancement design criteria: This sub-task will define the criteria needed to design the 
Mud River Enhancement. HDR has completed preliminary modeling of an enhanced 
channel fitting normal criteria for stream restorations. Additional criteria may be beneficial to 
the Project, and continued coordination with DNR Ecological staff will help in clearly 
defining the proposed channel and its associated features. 

 
2.2 Alternative alignments: Evaluate up to two alternative alignments for the enhanced 

channel. One option will be entirely on public lands. 
 
2.3 Data collection: Field survey is required to establish design elevations and quantity 

calculations for the areas likely to be affected by the proposed project. Survey may include 
one day for up to 3 miles of existing ditch, structures and other miscellaneous Project 
features. Processing publicly available elevation data is included in this task. HDR will 
solicit soils borings by a third party, and then review and incorporate the data into the 
preliminary design of the Project. 

 
2.4 Hydraulics. Perform modeling of the preliminary design for the 24-hour, 10-year 

precipitation event. This task includes updating the previously developed hydraulic models 
with preliminary design of channels, structures, and bypass structures.  

 
2.5 Hydraulic Structure Design: Perform preliminary structure design including 

sizing/selection of hydraulic structures required for the preferred alternative and determined 
by the preliminary hydraulic model. The anticipated structures include two diversion weir 
structures and one gated control structure. 

Deliverables: 
 Deliverables for preliminary design are included in Task 4 – Engineer’s Report. 
 Field survey and topographic data. 
 Hydraulic model. 

 
Assumptions: 

 Up to three coordination meetings will be held with be USFWS/DNR Ecological staff. 



 

4 

 Reference reach will not require additional study. 
 Peak flows and volumes developed in previous phase of the project are sufficient for 

preliminary design and no additional hydrological analysis will be required. 
 Additional design alternatives will be considered as additional services. 
 RLWD will hire a third party to complete soil borings and lab testing. 

 

3.0: Permitting and Environmental Compliance 
This task involves support activities which are necessary for early coordination with the United 
States Army Corps of Engineers. The enhanced channel concept includes spoil materials that have 
potential for wetland impacts requiring mitigation under section 404 of the United States Code of 
Federal Regulations. The following sub-tasks will be completed in order to determine potential 
avoidance, minimization, or avoidance of wetland impacts associated with the project. 

3.1 Wetland Delineation: HDR will perform level 2 wetland delineation as needed for the 
preferred alternative. HDR will delineate the proposed construction footprint and anticipated 
spoil disposal areas. 

 
3.2 Coordination Meetings: Prepare technical data and solicit input from permitting agencies 

through early coordination meetings. 
 
3.3 Delineation Report: This task includes completing a wetland report that can be submitted 

to the Technical Evaluation Panel. 

Deliverables: 
 Level 2 wetland delineation, wetland report, and basic application submittal. 

 
Assumptions: 

 Field delineation will be two HDR staff and up to 3 days of field work. 
 One round of review to approve the delineation. 
 Natural resource enhancement or water quality benefit calculations are not included in this 

task. 
 A cultural resources survey will be done under separate task order and will not trigger any 

further investigations or design modifications. 
 No mitigation plan will be included.  
 Grant applications are not included but may be initiated under additional scope of work. 

 

4.0: Engineer’s Report 
This task involves documentation of the preliminary design of the Preferred Alternative, including 
impact considerations and project implementation. Grant applications will be supported by providing 
preliminary plans, maps, and cost estimates. 

4.1 Preliminary Engineer’s Report: This task includes a preliminary report of the analyses of 
the preferred alternative. The resulting Engineer’s Report will be compliant with MN Statutes 
103D.711 for engineer’s reports for watershed projects, and HDR will deliver a Preliminary 
Engineer’s Report with information and results from Tasks 2 and 3 as well as 
recommendations. 

 
4.2 Preliminary Plans – 30%: This task includes computer-aided drafting of preliminary plans 

of the Project. The plans will be drafted in AutoCAD Civil 3D. HDR will include civil site 
plans, estimated quantities, civil cross-sections, typical details, structural details, and civil 
plan and profile sheets. A total of 26 sheets are estimated for this task. 



 

5 

4.3 Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: HDR will provide an engineer’s 
opinion of probable construction costs for the preferred alternative. Costs will be at a 
conceptual level and based on 30% level of design. 

 
 Deliverables: 

 One Electronic copy (PDF) and two bound versions of the Engineer’s Report will be 
provided. 

Assumptions: 
 The report will be filed and submitted to MnDNR and BWSR prior to the public hearing to 

solicit review and comments. 
 

Cost Estimate  
The design fee estimates for the completion of Tasks 1 through 4 is $190,550, which will be 
performed on a time and materials not-to-exceed basis. HDR will invoice monthly based on 
work progress. Our estimated costs are based upon our understanding of the scope of work and 
assumptions listed. Should the scope of work be modified, it may be necessary to review scope 
changes and our cost estimate. 

Future Task Orders – Engineering 
The following tasks are anticipated for future phases of this project. These tasks are not included in 
the price proposal provided herein, and would be scoped, estimated, and authorized separately at 
such time as the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) elects to initiate them.  

- Environmental Assessment 
- USACE Individual Permit Application and Mitigation Plan 
- Water Quality Certification 
- Final Design and Plans for Construction 
- Legal Boundaries and Property Right-of-Way Survey 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

6 

Notice to Proceed 
Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by signing the Notice to Proceed (below) and 
returning one copy of the signed proposal to HDR.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me (Nate) at 218.681.6100. 

 

 

 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Client 

Red Lake Watershed District 

By: ____________________________________  

Name: _________________________________  

Tile: ___________________________________  

Consultant 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

By:  

Name: Christine Wiegert 

Title: Vice President/MN-WI Area Manager 



 

7 

 

Table 1. Budget Table 

Task 
No. Task/Title 

Cl
ie

nt
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
er

 

Se
ni

or
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
En

gi
ne

er
 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Co

or
di

na
to

r 

D
es

ig
n 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

G
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 

Se
ni

or
 G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

En
gi

ne
er

 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
Sc

ie
nt

is
t 

Hours Labor 
Fee 

  Hourly Rates $245  $240  $180  $110  $160  $180   145   $180  $160   

  

1 Project Management and Coordination 22 0 18 6 0 0 0 0 0 46 $9,290 
2 Preliminary Design 18 20 60 176 60 40 18 2 14 408 $61,380 
3 Permitting and Environmental Compliance 18 4 16 40 38 0 0 2 116 234 $37,650 
4 Engineer's Report 34 20 110 161 134 24 0 4 16 503 $79,680 

  Totals 92 44 204 383 232 64 18 8 146 1,191 $188,000 
                  HDR Labor Subtotal $188,000  
                     
                  Mileage ($0.75/mile) $300  
                  GPS Rental ($350/day) $2,100  
                  Printing / Plotting $150  
                    
               HDR Direct Expenses Subtotal $2,550 
                  Total Fee $190,550  
                     

 

 











PROJECT TEAMS – LIGHTNING ROUND III 

RECENT STARTUPS

RRWMB / FDRWG Joint Annual Conference

March 2024



FEATURED PROJECTS

Project Name Presenter/Affiliation

Turtle-Cross-Connection Lakes

Twelvemile Creek

Juneberry



PROJECT LOCATIONS 

( A N D R E W  W I L L  I N S E RT  A  M A P  O F  T H E  R R B  
W I T H  P RO J E C T  S I T E S  I N D I C AT E D )



© 2014 HDR, Inc., all rights reserved.

Turtle Connection Cross Lakes
Red Lake Watershed District



BACKGROUND

• Circa 1918: County Ditch #68 built to drain Turtle, Connections, & Cross.



BACKGROUND

• 1933: All three dams built, and water levels established by court order.

• 1934-1940: Much debate about removing the dams.

• Sometime between 1933 to 1991:Turtle Lake Dam washed out and has been non-functioning for years.

• Mid 1990s: Red Lake Watershed District completes “Cross Lake and Turtle Lake Water Quality Study Report.”

• Circa 2019: South Connection Lake Dam washed out.

• 2022 – MnDNR approaches RLWD about a consensus approach to replacing the aging dams



PURPOSE AND NEED FOR ACTION

Purpose and Need for Action 

The purpose of this proposed action is Water Level Stabilization and Flood Damage 
Reduction:  

The proposed action is needed to stabilize water levels for the benefit of recreational users, 
landowners, and fish 

Secondary benefits from the project may include:  

• Temporary flood retention during high runoff events 

• Contribution to a regional goal of reducing peak flows along the Red River by 20 

percent during flooding events  

• Maintenance of late Summer and Fall water levels in order to maintain recreational 

access for boaters 



EXISTING 

CONDITION

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’ LOW

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

TURTLE - CONNECTION LAKE WATER LEVEL
FUTURE CONDITION

LOW

NORMAL

HIGH HIGH

NORMAL

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

DIFFERENCE

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E



EXISTING 

CONDITION

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’ LOW

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

CROSS LAKE WATER LEVEL
FUTURE CONDITION

LOW

NORMAL

HIGH

HIGH

NORMAL

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

CHANGE?

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E





Size of Turtle Connection (not Cross) Lakes ~818 acres

6 inches of depth across lakes ~409 acre-feet

Total volume between El. 1307’ – 1308.5’ ~1,227 acre-feet

Drainage Area ~17 square miles (10,880 acres)

 ½” Runoff ~453 acre-feet

 1” Runoff ~906 acre-feet

 2” Runoff ~1,812 acre-feet

 

Summary:  For Turtle and Connection Lakes, 1.0 feet of storage requires ~1” of runoff to fill a volume of 818 acre-feet, 

which is a common Spring occurrence.  This volume would have a flood damage reduction benefit downstream in the 

RLWD.

VOLUME RELATED TO DRAWDOWN



IMPOUNDMENT SITE RANKING MATRIX

MATRIX OF CROSS TURTLE / CONNECTION

Site

Potential Structure 

Type

Drainage 

Area (Mi²)

Lake Area 

(AC)

Inches of 

Runoff 

Captured for 

FDR

Shoreland 

Fringe Impact 

(AC)

Wetland 

Impact 

(AC)

Storage 

(AC-FT)

Number of 

landowners 

affected

Number of 

Homes/Barns 

Affected 

Number 

of Docks 

affected

Number of 

Fields 

Affected

Roadways/ 

Pathways 

Affected

Fish 

Passage Winter Kill Waterfowl Recreation

Water 

Quality

Permit 

Complexity Score

Relative 

Rank

A - Cross Existing 

Runout Elevation

Existing, rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 25 320 0 0 0.07 0 14 0 0 0 0 Yes** No change No change No change No change Moderate 7 2

B - Cross increase by 3 

in

Rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 25 322 0 2 0.07 0 14 0 0 1 1 Yes Improve Improve Improve Improve Moderate 9 1

C - Cross increase by 6 

in

Rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 25 325 0 5 0.07 0 14 0 8 1 2 Yes Improve Improve Improve Improve Moderate 6 3

D - Turtle Existing 

Runout Elevation

Rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 525 0 0 0.06 0 8 0 0 0 0 Yes No change No change No change No change Moderate 7 2

E - Turtle increase by 6 

in

Rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 566 0 41 0.07 0 8 0 1 3 1 Yes Improve Improve Improve Improve Moderate 6 3

F - Turtle  1 ft 

Drawdown

Structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 484 0.6 41 0.17 525 8 0 1 4 2 Yes Worse No change No change Improve Moderate 2 6

G - Turtle 1 ft Bounce

Structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 607 0.7 82 0.17 607 8 0 1 4 2 Yes No change Improve Improve Improve Moderate 5 4

H- Connection Existing 

Runout Elevation

Rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 226 0 0 0.06 0 12 0 0 0 0 Yes No change No change No change No change Moderate 7 2

I- Connection increase 

by 6 in

Rock arch, or 

structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 243 0 8 0.07 0 12 0 0 2 1 Yes Improve Improve Improve Improve Moderate 9 1

J - Connection 1 ft 

Drawdown

Structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 194 0.2 32 0.17 225 12 0 0 2 2 Yes Worse No change No change Improve Moderate 3 5

K- Connection 1 Ft 

Bounce

Structure with bypass 

and rock arch 17 261 0.3 35 0.17 260 12 0 0 2 2 Yes No change Improve Improve Improve Moderate 6 3

*-All lakes separated by potential stage



STORAGE OPTIONS

Lake Level Adjustment
Storage

 (Acre-Feet)

Connection and Turtle 

0.5 ft Drawdown Below Court Ordered
340

Connection and Turtle 

0.5 ft Increase Above Court Ordered
440

Connection and Turtle 

1.0 ft Increase Above Court Ordered
898





ROCK SLOPE FISHWAY







ROCK ARCH DAM



BYPASS CONTROL STRUCTURE



ALTERNATIVE AND LAKE IMPACT

Alternative

Starting Connection/Turtle 

Lake Elevation 

Adjustments to 

Connection/Turtle Lake 

Elevation

South Connection Lake 

Outlet Structure
Cross Lake Impact

Alternative 1
Connection/Turtle Runout 

Elevation at Court Ordered.  

No change between existing and 

proposed 100-year lake elevation 

Multi-tiered weir crest at the 

Rock Arch Rapids

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

FDR benefit for the 10-year event, but not for 

the 100-year event.  Creates a temporary 

bounce in Turtle and Connection Lake elevations 

for the 10-year with no change in 100-year.

Alternative 2
Connection/Turtle Runout 

Elevation at Court Ordered.  

0.5 ft increase between existing 

and proposed 100-year lake 

elevation

Multi-tiered weir crest at the 

Rock Arch Rapids

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a 

temporary 0.5 ft bounce in 100-year Turtle and 

Connection Lake elevation.

Alternative 3
Connection/Turtle Runout 

Elevation at Court Ordered.  

1.0 ft increase between existing 

and proposed 100-year lake 

elevation

Multi-tiered weir crest at the 

Rock Arch Rapids

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a 

temporary 1.0 ft bounce in 100-year Turtle and 

Connection Lake elevation.

Alternative 4

Connection/Turtle Runout 

Elevation 0.5 ft below Court 

Ordered.  

No change between existing and 

proposed 100-year lake elevation 

Multi-tiered weir crest at the 

Rock Arch Rapids

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

FDR benefit for the 10-year event, but not for 

the 100-year event.  Creates a temporary 

bounce in Turtle and Connection Lake elevations 

for the 10-year with no change in 100-year.  

Additional storage by 0.5 ft Connection/Turtle 

drawdown prior to event also provides FDR 

benefit.

Alternative 5

Connection/Turtle Runout 

Elevation 0.5 ft below Court 

Ordered.  

0.5 ft increase between existing 

and proposed 100-year lake 

elevation

Multi-tiered weir crest at the 

Rock Arch Rapids

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a 

temporary 0.5 ft bounce in 100-year Turtle and 

Connection Lake elevation. Additional storage by 

0.5 ft Connection/Turtle drawdown prior to 

event also provides FDR benefit.

Alternative 6

Connection/Turtle Runout 

Elevation 0.5 ft below Court 

Ordered .  

1.0 ft increase between existing 

and proposed 100-year lake 

elevation

Multi-tiered weir crest at the 

Rock Arch Rapids

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a 

temporary 1.0 ft bounce in 100-year Turtle and 

Connection Lake elevation. Additional storage by 

0.5 ft Connection/Turtle drawdown prior to 

event also provides FDR benefit.



100-YEAR EXISTING AND 
ALTERNATIVE 5 RESULTS

Model Run

Connection / 

Turtle Lakes 

Peak Lake 

Level 

Cross Lake 

Peak Lake 

Level 

Connection 

Lake Outlet 

Peak Flow  

Cross Lake 

Outlet Peak 

Flow 

Connection 

Lake Outlet 

Peak Velocity

Cross Lake 

Outlet 

Peak Velocity

Existing 1309.65 1308.06 103.86 137.39 3.17 1.52

Alternative 5 1309.97 1307.54 64.05 96.17 2.94 1.89

Change +0.32 -0.52 -39.81 -41.22 -0.23 +0.37

% Change -38.3% -30.0% -7.3% +24.3%



▪FDR Downstream

▪Higher and More Stable Lake Levels

▪Operational Flexibility / Access

▪Fish Passage

BENEFITS OF NEW DAMS



• RLWD Initiates Project 

• RLWD hearings 

• Engineer submits Engineer’s Report to BWSR / DNR

• RRWMB Step Process

• Project is Established Under MN Statute 103D.605 or 103D.711

• Apply for Permits

• Construction 2025

NEXT STEPS



CHALLENGES AND SUCCESSES

• Healthy Project Team discussion

• Project Team process Gold Star….so far

• Very close to a consensus alternative

• Permitting and funding are likely next hurdles

• But overall, there is broad support for this project!



TWELVEMILE CREEK



SLIDE TITLE

• Text here

• Text here

• Text here







JUNEBERRY



SLIDE TITLE

• Text here

• Text here

• Text here







BLANK SECTION HEADER





QUESTIONS/DISCUSSION

























































































CROOKSTON

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

CO
VE

RS
HE

ET
.d

w
g-

La
yo

ut
1-

11
/2

7/
20

23
 1

0:
14

 A
M

-(t
ol

so
n)

Project No. 3655-0106

CONSTRUCTION  PLANS  FOR
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

JASON & SABRINA CARDINAL RING DIKE
SEC. 2, FAIRFAX TWP., POLK COUNTY

NOVEMBER, 2023

LOCATION  MAPVICINITY  MAP

HEI NO.   3655-005

125 3rd STREET EAST
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701
P: 218.681.2951
www.houstoneng.com

SECTION 2
T149N R46W

(FAIRFAX TWP)

22
0T

H 
AV

E 
SW

PROJECT LOCATION

US HIGHWAY 2

PROJECT LOCATION

LOCATION MAP

SECTION 3
T149N R46W

(FAIRFAX TWP)

THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED AS PART
OF THE PRELIMINARY SURVEY OR DATA GATHERING FOR
THIS SITE.

STATE LAW REQUIRES THE EXCAVATOR TO CONTACT
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL AT (800)-252-1166 FOR UTILITY
LOCATION 48 HOUR PRIOR TO START OF EXCAVATION WORK.

UTILITY NOTE:

GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS:

THE 2020 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION" DIVISION II AND III AND THE
"SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATION" DATED SEPTEMBER 2022
SHALL GOVERN FOR CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND
MATERIALS

INDEX SHEET
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

1 COVERSHEET
2 QUANTITIES
3 SITE MAP
4 PLAN & PROFILE

5-8 CROSS SECTIONS
9 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

10 STANDARD PLANS

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

.d
w

g-
La

yo
ut

1-
11

/2
7/

20
23

 1
0:

14
 A

M
-(t

ol
so

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

2

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE TO INFORM THEMSELVES AS TO ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL UTILITIES WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN IN THE PLANS.

3. (P) DENOTES A PLAN QUANTITY ITEM WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION MADE. (CV) DENOTES COMPACTED VOLUME.

4. THE BID ITEM FOR "EXCAVATION - COMMON (P)" SHALL BE FOR THE 6" OF TOPSOIL STRIPPING WITHIN THE DIKE FOOTPRINT AND ALL EXCAVATED MATERIAL TO
CONSTRUCT THE EXTERIOR DITCH TO THE PROFILE AND GRADE SHOWN IN THE PLAN. SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR MORE DETAIL.

5. THE BID ITEM "COMMON EMBANKMENT (P) CV)" INCLUDES MATERIAL NEEDED TO CONSTRUCT THE DIKE TO THE ELEVATION AND GRADES SHOWN IN THE PLANS.  THIS
SHALL INCLUDE 6" OF TOPSOIL PLACED BACK ON THE DIKE AND EXTERIOR DITCH AS SHOWN BELOW IN THE TYPICAL SECTION.  COMMON EMBANKMENT MATERIAL SHALL
BE EXCAVATION MATERIAL SHOWN IN THE PLANS AND BORROW MATERIAL FROM A BORROW SOURCE AGREED UPON BETWEEN CONTRACTOR AND LANDOWNER.
STRIPPING AND SPREADING OF TOPSOIL AT THE BORROW AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL WITH NO DIRECT COMPENSATION MADE THEREOF.

6. TREE REMOVAL SHALL NOT BE STARTED WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER OR FIELD REPRESENTATIVE. TREES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE DETERMINED AND
MARKED IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER.  AN ESTIMATE OF 0.36 ACRES OF CLEARING AND GRUBBING IS ANTICIPATED. ANY MATERIAL GENERATED BY CLEARING AND
GRUBBING OPERATIONS SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE OUTSIDE THE PROJECT LIMITS. SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR MORE
DETAIL.

7. THE EMBANKMENT FOOTPRINT SHALL BE FREE OF ALL TREES AND ROOTS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF ANY EMBANKMENT MATERIAL. THE SUBSURFACE WILL BE RIPPED TO
A DEPTH 12 INCHES BELOW THE SUBSURFACE AND COMPACTED TO MEET MNDOT 2106.3G.2 QUALITY COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO ANY BUILDING OF THE
EMBANKMENT TO MINIMIZE DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT.  SUBSURFACE COMPACTION SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL WITH NO DIRECT COMPENSATION MADE
THEREOF.

8. CONSTRUCTION LIMITS TO BE IDENTIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER OR FIELD REPRESENTATIVE.

9. FOR BID ITEM "24" CS PIPE CULVERT", CULVERT INVERTS AND LOCATION TO BE STAKED IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER OR FIELD REPRESENTATIVE.

10. THE BID ITEM "CANAL GATE FOR 24" CS PIPE" SHALL BE WATERMAN MODEL C-10 CANAL GATE OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

11. TURF ESTABLISHMENT (APPROXIMATELY 0.9 ACRES TOTAL) TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING ESTIMATED QUANTITIES AND APPLICATION RATES:

A. SEED MIXTURE 32-241 = 20.9 LBS (38 LBS/ACRE) - EMBANKMENT
B. SEED MIXTURE 25-121 = 21.4 LBS (61 LBS/ACRE) - EXTERIOR DITCH
C. MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 = 1.8 TONS (2 TONS/ACRE)
D. DISK ANCHORING = 0.9 ACRES

SEE THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

THE QUANTITY SHOWN IS AN ESTIMATE ONLY. FINAL QUANTITY WILL DEPEND ON THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATION. NO ADJUSTMENT IN UNIT PRICE WILL BE MADE FOR
ANY INCREASE OR DECREASE IN THE FINAL AMOUNT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO KEEP THE DISTURBANCE OF VEGETATED AREAS TO A MINIMUM.

EXISTING GROUND

ELEV. 907.00'

4:1
3:1

6'

6" TOPSOIL STRIPPING

TYPICAL  EMBANKMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

10'

3:1

MIN. 6" TOPSOIL

EXTERIOR DITCH

EXISTING GROUND

ELEV. 907.00

4:1
3:1

6'

TYPICAL  CULVERT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

MIN. 6" TOPSOIL

24" CS PIPE APRON

24" CS PIPE CULVERT

CANAL GATE FOR 24" CS PIPE

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X
X

X

X X X X

STA 0+27
F&I - 24" X 20' CSP
W/ CANAL GATE & APRON
INLET INV. 905.10
OUTLET INV. 905.00

DITCH CATCH POINT

℄DIKE ALIGNMENT

DIKE CATCH POINT

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

220TH AVE SW

U
S HW

Y 2

POWER POLE

OVERHEAD WIRE

ELECTRIC FENCE
-TO BE MOVED BY LAND OWNER PRIOR TO PROJECT START

POWER POLE

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00

11+00

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

SI
TE

 M
AP

.d
w

g-
La

yo
ut

1-
3/

8/
20

24
 1

:0
4 

PM
-(t

ol
so

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

3

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

SI
TE

 M
AP

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

Feet
Scale

0

N

120
60

60

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

SECTION 2
T149N R46W

(FAIRFAX TWP)

SECTION 3
T149N R46W

(FAIRFAX TWP)

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



895

900

905

910

915

920

895

900

905

910

915

920

0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50

90
5.

33
90

7.
00

90
4.

92
90

7.
00

90
4.

51
90

7.
00

90
4.

29
90

7.
00

90
4.

26
90

7.
00

90
4.

23
90

7.
00

90
4.

20
90

7.
00

90
4.

18
90

7.
00

90
4.

15
90

7.
00

90
4.

12
90

7.
00

90
4.

10
90

7.
00

90
4.

07
90

7.
00

90
4.

04
90

7.
00

90
4.

01
90

7.
00

90
3.

99
90

7.
00

90
3.

96
90

7.
00

90
3.

93
90

7.
00

90
3.

91
90

7.
00

90
3.

88
90

7.
00

90
3.

85
90

7.
00

90
3.

82
90

7.
00

90
7.

00

-3.45% 0.00%

-0.83%
-0.05%

DESIGN DIKE PROFILE ELEV. 907.00'

DESIGN EXTERIOR DITCH PROFILE
(FINISHED GRADE)

ESIXTING GROUND PROFILE

TOPSOIL STRIPPING PROFILE

PVIS: 0+30.00
PVIE: 905.50

PVIS: 1+75.00
PVIE: 904.30

PVIS: 10+95.74
PVIE: 903.80

PVIS: 0+12.40
PVIE: 908.30

PVIS: 0+50.00
PVIE: 907.00

PVIS: 11+05.51
PVIE: 907.00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00

11+00

BP: 0+00.00

PC: 2+64.85

PT
: 4

+2
1.

93

PC
: 1

0+
01

.3
1

PT: 10+74.19
EP: 11+05.51

220TH AVE SW

STA 0+27
F&I - 24" X 20' CSP
W/ CANAL GATE & APRON
INLET INV. 905.10
OUTLET INV. 905.00

DITCH CATCH POINT

℄DIKE ALIGNMENT
DIKE CATCH POINT

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X X X X

CLEARING AND GRUBBING
POWER POLE

OVERHEAD WIRE

ELECTRIC FENCE
-TO BE MOVED  BY LAND OWNER PRIOR TO PROJECT START

POWER POLE

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

P&
P.

dw
g-

P&
P-

11
/2

7/
20

23
 1

0:
14

 A
M

-(t
ol

so
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

4

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

PL
AN

 &
 P

RO
FI

LE

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

Feet
Scale

0

N

100
50

50

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

SECTION 2
T149N R46W

(FAIRFAX TWP)

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



0+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

1+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

1+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

2+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

2+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

3+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-7
.7

5
90

5.
81 3.

00
90

7.
00

8.
00

90
5.

33

18
.0

0
90

5.
33

19
.8

5
90

5.
95

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-8
.0

6
90

5.
74 3.

00
90

7.
00

9.
24

90
4.

92

19
.2

4
90

4.
92

22
.2

4
90

5.
92

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-7
.9

4
90

5.
76 3.

00
90

7.
00

10
.4

8
90

4.
51

20
.4

8
90

4.
51

24
.9

2
90

5.
99

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-7
.5

5
90

5.
86 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.1

4
90

4.
29

21
.1

4
90

4.
29

26
.0

0
90

5.
91

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-8
.0

7
90

5.
73 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.2

2
90

4.
26

21
.2

2
90

4.
26

25
.9

1
90

5.
82

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-8
.7

3
90

5.
57 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.3

0
90

4.
23

21
.3

0
90

4.
23

25
.7

5
90

5.
71

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

XS
2.

dw
g-

La
yo

ut
1-

11
/2

7/
20

23
 1

0:
14

 A
M

-(t
ol

so
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

5

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

CR
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



3+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

4+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

4+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

5+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

5+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

6+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-9
.0

1
90

5.
50

3.
00

90
7.

00

11
.3

9
90

4.
20

21
.3

9
90

4.
20

25
.3

5
90

5.
53

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-7
.9

6
90

5.
76 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.4

7
90

4.
18

21
.4

7
90

4.
18

24
.7

8
90

5.
28

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-6
.7

8
90

6.
05 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.5

5
90

4.
15

21
.5

5
90

4.
15

24
.3

8
90

5.
09

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1

-3.00:1
3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-7
.4

0
90

5.
90 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.6

3
90

4.
12

21
.6

3
90

4.
12

23
.9

8
90

4.
91

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1

-3.00:1
3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-9
.1

2
90

5.
47

3.
00

90
7.

00

11
.7

1
90

4.
10

21
.7

1
90

4.
10

23
.4

0
90

4.
66

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-8
.7

4
90

5.
57 3.

00
90

7.
00

11
.7

9
90

4.
07

21
.7

9
90

4.
07

23
.9

0
90

4.
77

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

XS
2.

dw
g-

La
yo

ut
1 

(2
)-1

1/
27

/2
02

3 
10

:1
4 

AM
-(t

ol
so

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

6

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

CR
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



6+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

7+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

7+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

8+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

8+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

9+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
1.

12
90

4.
97

3.
00

90
7.

00

11
.8

7
90

4.
04

21
.8

7
90

4.
04

23
.5

2
90

4.
59

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
2.

26
90

4.
69

3.
00

90
7.

00

11
.9

6
90

4.
01

21
.9

6
90

4.
01

23
.1

1
90

4.
40

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
0.

53
90

5.
12

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.0

4
90

3.
99

22
.0

4
90

3.
99

22
.8

4
90

4.
25

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
2.

17
90

4.
71

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.1

2
90

3.
96

22
.1

2
90

3.
96

22
.6

5
90

4.
14

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
2.

40
90

4.
65

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.2

0
90

3.
93

22
.2

0
90

3.
93

24
.2

5
90

4.
62

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
3.

93
90

4.
27

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.2

8
90

3.
91

22
.2

8
90

3.
91

23
.6

9
90

4.
37

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

XS
2.

dw
g-

La
yo

ut
1 

(3
)-1

1/
27

/2
02

3 
10

:1
4 

AM
-(t

ol
so

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

7

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

CR
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



9+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

10+00

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

10+25

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

10+50

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

10+75

895

900

905

910

915

895

900

905

910

915

0 10 20 30 40 500-10-20-30-40-50

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
4.

30
90

4.
17

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.3

6
90

3.
88

22
.3

6
90

3.
88

23
.3

9
90

4.
22

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
4.

62
90

4.
09

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.4

4
90

3.
85

22
.4

4
90

3.
85

24
.3

8
90

4.
50

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
4.

91
90

4.
02

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.4

8
90

3.
84

22
.4

8
90

3.
84

23
.9

8
90

4.
34

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
5.

75
90

3.
81

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.5

3
90

3.
82

22
.5

3
90

3.
82

24
.2

8
90

4.
41

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

-3
.0

0
90

7.
00

-1
5.

19
90

3.
95

3.
00

90
7.

00

12
.5

7
90

3.
81

22
.5

7
90

3.
81

23
.4

9
90

4.
12

-4.00:1
-4.00:1
-4.00:1 -3.00:1

3.00:1

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

XS
2.

dw
g-

La
yo

ut
1 

(4
)-1

1/
27

/2
02

3 
10

:1
4 

AM
-(t

ol
so

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

8

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

CR
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



TURF ESTABLISHMENT (APPROXIMATELY 0.9 ACRES TOTAL) TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING ESTIMATED QUANTITITES AND
APPLICATION RATES:

A. SEED MIXTURE 32-241 = 20.9 LBS (38 LBS/ACRE) - EMBANKMENT
B. SEED MIXTURE 25-121 = 21.4 LBS (61 LBS/ACRE) - EXTERIOR DITCH
C. MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 = 1.8 TONS (2 TONS/ACRE)
D. DISK ANCHORING = 0.9 ACRES
E. CLEARING AND GRUBBING ESTIMATE 0.36 ACRES

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

CULVERT END CONTROL

220TH AVE SW

SEED MIXTURE 32-241

SEED MUXTURE 25-121

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
01

06
 R

ed
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 D

ist
ric

t R
in

g 
Di

ke
s\

00
5 

Ca
rd

in
al

\C
AD

\P
LA

N
S\

ER
O

SI
O

N
.d

w
g-

La
yo

ut
1-

11
/2

7/
20

23
 1

0:
14

 A
M

-(t
ol

so
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

9

TJO

TAN

11-15-2023

JA
SO

N
 &

 S
AB

RI
N

A 
CA

RD
IN

AL
 R

IN
G 

DI
KE

RE
D 

LA
KE

 W
AT

ER
SH

ED
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SE
C.

 2
, F

AI
RF

AX
 T

W
P.

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0106

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

Feet
Scale

0

N

80
40

40

HEI NO.   3655-005

HOUSTON

SECTION 2
T149N R46W

(FAIRFAX TWP)

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

11/27/2023



10 10

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and that I am
a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the 
State of Minnesota.  

Tony A. Nordby
License No. 51392

Date
11/27/2023



 
 
     

Maple Grove Office P 763.493.4522 

7550 Meridian Circle North, Suite 120 | Maple Grove, MN 55369 

 

 houstoneng.com 

February 25, 2024 

Tammy Audette 

Red Lake Water Shed District 

1000 Pennington Ave South, Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

Subject: Quote for Purchase of MS4Front and Implementation of Permit and 1W1P Implementation 

Tracking Modules 

  

Dear Ms. Audette 

We would like to thank you for the opportunity to provide a quote for our MS4Front Software Platform. As per 

out discussion we are providing a quote for the use of our software platform for the districts permit tracking 

system.  Our software platform allows users to configure as many data modules (aka “Pages”) as needed for your 

organization. Another big enhancement is around a robust field solution. With this version of MS4Front it now 

integrates with your ESRI ArcGIS online account and allows you to leverage ESRI’s Collector and Survey 123 mobile 

apps for a complete end to end solution.    MS4Front is sold as a Software as a Service (SaaS) subscription by 

organizational license with unlimited user licenses for that organization. 

Beyond the annual software subscription there are typically professional service fees for implementation activities 

such as module configurations, report creation, ArcGIS online integration, data migration (if applicable) and 

additional training.  Our goal is to provide the most cost-effective solution possible while still being successful and 

sustainable for the future. 

 

Deliverable 1: Purchase MS4Front, Configure and Migrate Data for Permit Program 

Task 1 – Subscription to HEI’s MS4Front Platform for Permit Program Tracking:  

The cost of the annual subscription is $6,000.  The subscription will start at the beginning of the setup.  The 

MS4Front subscription does not include professional services to assist organizations in implementation services.   

Task 2 – Implementation of a Permit Data Module 

HEI will lead the configuration of a permit module.  Below are the subtasks that HEI will perform to complete the 

setup. 

• Configure the permit module’s sections and forms in MS4Front.  The permit module will be configured as 

close to the Sand Hill River Watershed District’s permit database data entry forms as possible but there 

could be slight changes to the data entry forms based on feedback from district staff. 



 

02/25/2024 

Page 2 

 
houstoneng.com 

• Integration of an ArcGIS online web map for the reference layers in the MS4Front map viewer. 

• Configure advance searches and analytic cards in MS4Front. 

• Creation of 2 letter report for permit issuance. 

• Migration of the existing permit data to the new MS4Front configuration. 

• HEI will facilitate meetings with RLWD to discuss the design and layout of a public application form that 

the district can use to place a link to on their website.  The application form will allow the public to apply 

for a permit thru the district’s website and the information for the permit application will be inserted 

directly into the permit module inside MS4Front and create a new permit record for review.  This 

implementation will include time for the design of the permit form on a webpage, setup the status 

workflow, creation of a permit received report and testing. 

Cost Estimate: $8,000 for the implementation of the permit module. 

Cost Estimate Assumption: The cost assumes RLWD will provide access to their ArcGIS online for HEI to store and 

configure the GIS integration with MS4Front.  ArcGIS online is provided by ESRI for free if the district has paid 

maintenance on a ArcGIS desktop software license. 

Cost Estimate Summary 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to reach out to me. 

Sincerely,  

HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.   

Brian Fischer       

Project Manager - Technology          

Direct: 763.493.6664         

bfischer@houstoneng.com      

Task  Estimate 

Deliverable 1, Task 1 – MS4Front Subscription for Permit Program $6,000 

Deliverable 1, Task 2 – Permit Module Implementation Services $8,000 



 

MS4FRONT 

SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE 

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 

 
This Subscription  Agreement  ("Agreement")  for use of the software  service  as described 

herein  (“Service”)  is  made  between  Houston  Engineering,  Inc.  ("Provider")  and  the  single 
business entity or organization identified as "Subscriber" in Schedule A hereto.  In consideration 
of the payment by the Subscriber to Provider of the charges specified in Schedule B to this 
Agreement, Provider grants to the Subscriber a nonexclusive, worldwide access and use the 
Service in accordance with the following terms and conditions: 

 

1. The Service. 
 

(1) Provider shall provide to the Subscriber access to the MS4Front software product for 
MS4 permit compliance (the “Service”). The Specifications for the Service are provided in 
Schedule A hereto, which is incorporated by reference. Provider agrees that the Service will 
meet service level standards (SLAs) provided in Schedule A hereto, which is incorporated by 
reference. 

 
(2) Provider shall promptly report to Subscriber any malfunctions in the System discovered 

by Provider or any cause for interruption or delay in the Services, together with Provider's 
proposed solution. 

 

2. Term and Termination. 
 

(1) Subject to the cancellation provisions set forth below, the minimum term for which the 
Service shall be provided to the Subscriber under this Agreement shall be twelve (12) months, 
commencing on start-up of the Service and satisfactory completion of reasonable testing and 
acceptance procedures for the Software and the Service in a “live” environment, as indicated by 
notice to be provided by Subscriber to Provider (the “Commencement Date”).  The Service shall 
be subject to annual renewal, and payment to Provider and shall be renewed unless otherwise 
cancelled on or before the one year anniversary from the Commencement Date or any renewal 
date. 

 
(2) Either party may cancel the Service after the expiration of the applicable minimum term. 

If Subscriber chooses to cancel the Service, they will provide ninety (90) days written notice and 
forfeit the remaining annual subscription fee for that year if applicable. If Provider chooses to 
cancel the Service they will provide the Subscriber one (1) year written notice. 

 
(3) The Service may be cancelled at any time in the event that: (a) the Subscriber fails to pay 

the charges specified in Schedule B in accordance with Section 3, except as a result of a bona 
fide billing dispute, and such nonpayment is not cured within fifteen (15) days after Provider 
notifies the Subscriber of the nonpayment (it being understood that cancellation for such cause 
is solely Provider's option); or (b) either party is in material breach of this Agreement, and the 
breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after the non-breaching party notifies the breaching 
party of the breach (it being understood that cancellation for such cause is solely the non- 
breaching party's option. 

 
(4) Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, any cancellation of the Service or 

termination of this Agreement shall not affect any accrued remedies or liabilities of either party 
and  shall  not  affect  or  impair  any  provision  of  this  Agreement  which  is  expressly  or  by 
implication intended to come into force or continue in force on or after that cancellation or 
termination. 

 
(5) In connection with any cancellation or termination of the Service, Provider will return or 

destroy all reports,  files and data supplied to Provider  by the Subscriber within 15 days after 
cancellation or termination  Provider  will provide,  at 



 
Subscriber's cost, such assistance as Subscriber may reasonably request in order to accomplish 
a transition to another service provider, if applicable. If necessary, for Subscriber to meet legal 
and business requirements for the safekeeping and/or lookup of historical information, Provider 
shall permit Subscriber to retain a backup copy of the Service and/or employ a limited version of 
the Service, without charge. 

 

3. Charges for Service. 
 

(1) In return for the Service provided by Provider, the Subscriber agrees to pay the charges 
specified in Schedule B. The Subscriber may elect to add additional modules to the software at 
an additional fee to the subscriber. 

 
(2) The charges set forth on Schedule B include API maintenance charges (if applicable), 

support (as described in the Schedule), and use of the number of browser-based user interfaces 
indicated in Schedule B. 

 

(3) Subscriber is responsible for maintaining its own access to the Internet so as to access the 
Service, which is web-based. 

 
(4) Subscriber shall also be responsible for payment of any and all sales, value added, use 

and  other  similar  taxes  or  charges  levied  by  any  governmental,  statutory,  or  regulatory 
authority  in connection  with Provider providing the Service under this Agreement.  Provider 
agrees to consult with Subscriber before charging for any such taxes, and the parties will 
cooperate with each other to determine the amounts due and avoid the payment of taxes not 
legally required. 

 
(5) The Subscriber shall pay to Provider, upon demand, interest accruing daily from the date 

an invoice becomes past due to the date of actual payment on any undisputed amounts which 
are thirty (30) days or more overdue under this Agreement at the rate of three per cent (3%) 
per annum. 

 

4. Installation, Equipment and Support. 
 

(1) The Subscriber shall promptly provide Provider with all information necessary for the 
configuration  information  necessary  to  provide  the  Service  and  will  cooperate  to  facilitate 
prompt setup. 

 
(2) As part of the Service, Provider shall provide to the Subscriber support for the Service 

during normal business hours (Central U.S. Time). Provider shall provide such support during 
Provider's normal business hours in accordance with the terms of the Schedule B. 

 

5. Provider Software. 
 

(1)  Subscriber  agrees  that  all  software  and  related  users'  guides  and  documentation 
provided by Provider (collectively, the “Provider Software”), including all copies of the Provider 
Software,  and  all  copyright  and  all  other  intellectual  property  rights  in  or  relating  to  the 
Provider Software are and shall, as between the parties to this Agreement, remain the property 
of Provider. The Subscriber, acting itself and with its contractors and consultants, may use the 
Provider Software only in the ordinary course of its internal business and only on equipment 
that meets all the technical specifications provided in writing by Provider prior to execution of 
this Agreement. 

 
(2) The Subscriber  may not copy sell, transfer,  rent, share,  reverse  engineer,  decompile, 

copy,  duplicate  or  translate  into  any  language  the  Provider  Software,  or  use  the  Provider 
Software or the Service to operate a service bureau for other users, except that the Subscriber 
may make copies of the Provider Software as necessary for Subscriber to have access to and 
use  of  the  Service  in  accordance  with  this  Agreement  or  for  backup,  test,  training  or 
development  purposes.  The Subscriber shall ensure that all copies of all or any part of the 



 
Provider  Software  include  all  Provider's   and  its  licensors'   (if  any)  copyright  and  other 
proprietary rights notices. 

 
(3) The Subscriber shall not modify any part of the Provider Software nor in any way make 

available to or provide copies of the whole or any part of the Provider Software to any third 
party. 

 
(4) The Subscriber shall notify Provider promptly upon any unauthorized disclosure, use or 

copying of the Provider Software of which the Subscriber becomes aware. 
 

6. Access to Service and Rights to Data. 
 

(1) The Subscriber shall not permit anyone other than its employees (and any contractors or 
consultants who are responsible for supporting the Subscriber's relevant business operations) 
to  use  the  Service,  and  agrees  that  the  Service  will  be  used  only  in  accordance  with  the 
operating instructions and procedures established by Provider and provided from time to time 
by Provider to the Subscriber. 

 
(2) Data and data compilations provided by Provider (except for data in the form supplied by 

the Subscriber or any data compilations including such data, which are and shall remain 
Subscriber's sole property) (collectively, the “Service Data”), and all database, copyright and 
other intellectual property rights in the Service Data, shall remain the property of Provider or its 
licensors, and no disclosure, reuse, extraction, re-transmission or storage of any of the Service 
Data shall be made except as necessary for use of the Service by the Subscriber hereunder or 
otherwise  expressly  permitted  in  writing  by  Provider.  The  Subscriber  shall  not  gain  or  be 
entitled to assert any rights over the Service Data by virtue of the use or transmission of the 
Service Data on or through the Service. Subscriber shall ensure that the Service Data shall be 
kept confidential. 

 

(3) Data cross references supplied by Provider or its licensors shall only be used with the 
Service and shall not be used for any other purpose. 

 

7. Limitation of Liability. 
 

(1) Provider will not be liable for the consequences of any decision taken by the Subscriber 
based on the Service Data or for any loss or damage that is, in whole or part, attributable to the 
Subscriber's failure to comply with this Agreement including, without limitation, Subscriber's 
obligations set out in Section 6. 

 
(2)  PROVIDER  WARRANTS  THAT  THE  SOFTWARE  AND  SERVICE  WILL  MEET  ITS 

SPECIFICATIONS AND THAT THE SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED IN A COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE 
FASHION  IN  ACCORDANCE  WITH  INDUSTRY  STANDARDS.  ALTHOUGH  PROVIDER  WILL 
ENDEAVOR TO ENSURE THAT THE SERVICE DATA ACCURATELY REFLECTS INFORMATION AND 
DATA  SUPPLIED  TO  IT  BY  THIRD  PARTIES  OR  BY  THE  SUBSCRIBER,  PROVIDER  DOES  NOT 
WARRANT THAT THE SERVICE DATA IS ACCURATE OR COMPLETE. IF PROVIDER DISCOVERS OR IS 
NOTIFIED OF ANY ERROR OR DEFICIENCY IN THE SERVICE DATA, PROVIDER WILL NOTIFY THE 
SUBSCRIBER AND TAKE COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORTS TO CORRECT THE SAME. 

 
(3) PROVIDER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING OUT OF ANY 

INACCURACY, ERROR OR OMISSION IN THE SERVICE DATA, HOWEVER THEY ARISE, UNLESS 
RESULTING FROM PROVIDER'S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, OR FOR ANY USE OR 
RELIANCE PLACED ON THE SERVICE DATA OR THE SERVICE. 

 
(4) Provider will not be liable for any fault, delay or interruption to the Service or for any loss 

or damage that is in any way attributable to any data, information, equipment or software not 
supplied directly or indirectly by Provider or to any circumstances outside its control. The 
Subscriber  will  indemnify  Provider  against  all  losses,  claims,  expenses,  costs,  liability  and 



 
damages suffered or incurred by Provider in connection with: any claim or action by any client 
of the Subscriber or by any third party who has access to the Service or any information from or 
about the Service via the Subscriber; any claim or action which arises in connection with the 
Subscriber's failure or delay in complying with its obligations under this Agreement; and any 
claim  or  action  by  any  counterparty  or  other  person  with  whom  the  Subscriber  has  done 
business or is considering doing business; any act or omission of the Subscriber's including, 
without limitation, any decision to do or not to do business with that person, except in each 
case to the extent resulting from Provider's negligence or willful misconduct. 

 
(5) In no circumstances whatsoever will either party be liable for any indirect, incidental or 

consequential loss or damage or for any loss of profits, loss of goodwill, loss of opportunity, or 
loss or spoiling of data, even if such party was advised of or knew of the likelihood of that loss 
or type of loss arising. 

 
(6) The express terms of this Agreement are in lieu of all other warranties, conditions, terms 

and undertakings implied by statute, common law, custom, trade usage, course of dealing or 
otherwise, all of which are excluded and disclaimed to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
(7) This Section 7 governs Provider's liability in respect of the Service, whether arising in tort 

(including negligence and willful misconduct), under these terms and conditions, this Agreement, 
the terms of any Service Level Agreement relating to the Service, any other agreement or 
document relating to the Service, or in any other way. 

 
(8) Nothing in this Section 7 shall relieve Provider of liability for direct damages caused by 

the negligence or willful misconduct of Provider or Provider's violation of applicable law. 
 

8. Confidentiality,  Privacy and Security 
 

(1) Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, Provider and Subscriber each 
agrees that (a) all information communicated to it by the other and reasonably known to be or 
identified as confidential, whether before or after the date hereof, (b) all other information 
reasonably known to be or identified as confidential to which it has access in connection with 
the Services, whether before or after the date hereof, and (c) technical specifications, 
nonstandard price and payment terms, or performance requirements applicable to the Services 
which are designated as confidential information of one party or the other, will be and will be 
deemed to have been received in confidence and will be used only for purposes of each party's 
(i)  carrying  out  the  terms  of  this  Agreement,  (ii)  in  Subscriber's  case,  using,  managing, 
maintaining  or  replacing  the  System  as  its  internal  needs  dictate,  and  (iii)  as  otherwise 
permitted by the Agreement. 

 
(2) Each of Provider and Subscriber agrees to use the same means as it uses to protect its 

own confidential information, but in no event less than reasonable means, to prevent the 
unauthorized use or disclosure and to protect the confidentiality thereof. Except as otherwise 
permitted  by  the  Agreement,  no  such  information  will  be  disclosed  by  the  recipient  party 
without the prior written consent of the other party; provided, however, that each party may 
disclose the other party's confidential information to those of the recipient party's employees, 
contractors, agents, attorneys, auditors, and insurers (if applicable) who have a need to have 
access to such information in connection with their employment (or engagement, if applicable) 
by the recipient party. The recipient party takes reasonable steps to require such individuals 
and entities to be bound by confidentiality obligations no less restrictive than those required 
hereunder. 

 
(3) The foregoing will not prevent either party from disclosing information that (i) belongs to 

such  party  or  is  already  known  by  the  recipient  party,  free  of  any  other  confidentiality 
obligation (i.e., separate from the confidentiality obligation herein) directly or indirectly owed 
to  the  disclosing   party,  (ii)  is  publicly   known  or  becomes   publicly   known  through  no 
unauthorized act of the recipient party, (iii) is rightfully received from a third party who is not 



 
subject to any obligation of confidentiality directly or indirectly owed to the disclosing party, (iv) 
is independently developed without use of the other party's confidential information, or (v) is 
approved for unrestricted release by the disclosing party. If confidential information is required 
to be disclosed pursuant to a requirement of law (e.g., any applicable Freedom of information 
or Public Records Act) or by lawful demand or order of a governmental authority, such 
confidential information may be disclosed pursuant to such requirement so long as the party 
required to disclose  the confidential  information,  to the extent  possible,  provides  the other  
party  with timely prior notice of such requirement and coordinates with such other party in 
an effort to limit the nature and scope of such required disclosure, provided, however, that in 
the event of a  tax  audit  or  regulatory  investigation,  notice  of  a  disclosure  requirement  in  
connection therewith will not be given, and the parties will use commercially reasonable 
efforts to ensure that any confidential information that is subject to a valid request for delivery 
of a copy of such information (including a copy of this Agreement) to the applicable government 
authority is not subject to further disclosure by it (such as by marking such information as a 
trade secret). 

 
(4) Provider shall exercise reasonable care for the protection of personally identifiable 

information included in Subscriber's data processed by or stored by Provider pursuant to the 
Service  and  shall  maintain  reasonable  data  integrity  safeguards  against  the  deletion  or 
alteration of such data. In the event that any such data is compromised, released, lost or 
destroyed, or there is any unauthorized intrusion into systems operated by Provider adversely 
affecting Subscriber data, then Provider shall notify Subscriber within 48 hours after Provider's 
discovery thereof and use commercially reasonable efforts to correct the matter. 

 
(5) During  the  Term  of this Agreement,  both  parties  agree  to comply  with  privacy  laws 

directly applicable to their respective businesses. To the extent Subscriber is required by law to 
do so with respect to Subscriber data that is provided to Provider to perform the Services, 
Provider shall implement appropriate security measures, policies and procedures that are 
designed to meet applicable privacy laws. 

 

9. Indemnification  and Insurance 
 

(1)  Provider  and  Subscriber  each  will  be  responsible  for  any  and  all  third  party  claims, 
actions, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees and 
expenses (collectively, “Losses”) to their respective tangible personal or real property or for 
personal bodily injury to its employees and agents except to the extent that such Losses result 
from the negligence or willful misconduct of the other party, its agents or employees. 

 
(2) Provider and Subscriber each agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other 

party against any third party Losses to the extent that such action is based upon a claim that the 
systems, facilities or resources,  including  confidential  information,  provided  by  the  
indemnitor:  (i)  infringes  a copyright recognized under United States statute, (ii) infringes a 
patent granted under United States law, (iii) constitutes an unlawful disclosure, use or 
misappropriation of another party's trade secret, or (iv) conflicts with or violates any contract 
limitation to which the indemnifying party is a party or otherwise subject. The indemnitor will 
bear the expense of such defense and pay any Losses that are attributable to such claim finally 
awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction at indemnitee's cost and expense. 

 

10. Miscellaneous. 
 

(1)  This  Agreement,   including  the  Schedules   attached  hereto,  constitutes   the  entire 
agreement of the parties on the subject matter of this Agreement, and supersedes all prior 
agreements and all oral or collateral representations, agreements and understandings between 
Provider and the Subscriber relating to that subject matter. 

 
(2) Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, this Agreement may not be amended, 

waived or varied other than by an agreement in writing signed on behalf of both Provider and 
the Subscriber. 



 
(3) Without the other party’s prior written consent, neither party may assign, sublicense, 

transfer or otherwise dispose of any of its rights or subcontract, transfer or otherwise dispose 
of any of its obligations under this Agreement except to its present and future subsidiaries and 
affiliates and any successors to all or substantially all of its or their business. Subject to the 
foregoing, this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding on, each party's 
respective successors and assigns. 

 
(4)  Notices  under  this  Agreement  shall  be  considered  to  have  been  duly  given  when 

delivered by hand, or two days after being mailed by first class, prepaid post, to Provider at 
6901 East Fish Lake Road, Suite 140, Maple Grove, MN 55369-5400 or to the Subscriber at its 
address specified in Schedule A. Such addressees may be changed by notice given as provided 
in this Subsection (4). 

 
(5) Failure by either party to enforce any term of this Agreement shall not be construed as a 

waiver. 
 

(6) The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of any of the provisions of this Agreement 
shall not affect the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement. 

 
(7)  Neither  party  shall  be  liable  to  the  other  for  any  delay  or  nonperformance  of  its 

obligations under this Agreement arising from any cause beyond its reasonable control. The 
party who so delays or fails to perform shall promptly notify the other party in writing of the 
cause and the likely duration of the cause. 

 
(8) This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

United States and the State of North Dakota as it applies to a contract made and performed 
solely  in  such  jurisdiction.    Any  dispute  related  to,  or  arising  from,  these  terms  or  this 
Agreement shall be resolved by single-member arbitration in accordance with the AAA 
Commercial Rules of Arbitration, with such arbitration occurring in Fargo, North Dakota. 

 

 
IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  hereto  have  executed  and  delivered  this  Agreement 

under seal. 
 

 
 
 

Subscriber: Provider: 
 
Red Lake Watershed District HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC 
 
By:                                                                           By:                                                                             
           AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE   AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  

Title:    Administrator                                                        Title:    Vice President                                                                     

Date:                                                                        Date:                                                                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SCHEDULE A 

 
SUBSCRIBER (Name; Address; Primary Phone #):  
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Ave South 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
 
Subscribers Authorized Contact: Tammy Audette, Administrator, 218-681-5800 

 
SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE (SaaS): 

 
The Service is Provider’s MS4Front software.  See:   www.ms4front.com.  The MS4Front system is 
hosted on cloud servers and is accessible on a password-protected website via a web browser  
and  standard  internet  connection.    The service provides access to the software to the 
subscriber’s organization with unlimited users for that organization.  The service may not be 
shared with other individuals from other organizations under this agreement unless those 
individuals are contracted for services by the organization. 

 
Software 
Features include: 

• Access to and entry of information via web-based interface  

• Multiple users can simultaneously access the program 

• Allows users account administrator the ability to control user permissions 
(i.e., full access, read only, or no access) 

• Configurable pages and form fields to implement data management 
tracking for stormwater and water quality programs 

• Web-based GIS mapping viewer 

• Importing of existing databases in the provided template format in Microsoft 
Excel 

• Exporting of MS4Front databases in Microsoft Excel format 

• Ability to export data to commercially available formats 
• Store photos of database records, screenings, inspections and maintenance 

actions 

 

 

SOFTWARE SPECIFICATIONS: 
MS4Front is a web-based application that requires a modern web browser to access.  The 
software is designed for use on a personal computer web browser with a minimum resolution of 
1024x768.  
 
Supported Desktop Browsers: 

• Microsoft Edge 
• Mozilla Firefox  

• Google Chrome 
• Apple Safari  

 
Mobile Support: 

MS4Front may work on a mobile device such as an Ipad or smartphone device, but no 
guarantees are made with the software that all features will work on smartphones or tablets at 
this time.  The web application was designed for a minimum screen resolution and touch events 
have not been tested.  Mobile support for field use is provided thru ESRI’s native mobile 

http://www.ms4front.com/


applications. 

 
 
Application Hosting: 
MS4Front is a hosted solution.  We strive for 100% uptime, but no guarantee can be made 
about uptime due to circumstance out of our control such as power outages.  MS4Front makes 
every reasonable attempt to back up Subscriber’s data on a nightly basis but does not retain 
every night’s backup for the life of the service.  Provider should make a reasonable attempt to 
export their data from time to time for a backup copy at Providers location. 

 
Data Storage: 
This subscription includes a 100GB storage limit for photos, attachments and videos for the 
account.  Additional storage may be purchased if needed at a cost of $100/year for 
additional 100GB blocks. 

 
Software Security: 
MS4Front is secured with SSL encryption. 
 
Subscriber’s Responsibilities 

• Equipment (computers, monitors, smartphones, tablets, etc.) 

• Internet access 

• All data entry and management 



 

SCHEDULE B 

 
SaaS 

PRICING 
 
Initial Account Creation and Set-up: 

 

 

Provided under separate professional services agreement. 

 
First Year Software as a Service Subscription Fee for MS4Front: 

 

$6,000  

• Includes unlimited subscriber user accounts for staff of subscriber’s organization 

• All support requests must go through Subscribers authorized contacts 

 
Annual Subscription Fee (starting on the renewal date of the 2nd year): 

 

$6,000  

• Includes unlimited subscriber user accounts for staff of subscriber’s organization 

• All support requests must go through Subscribers authorized contact 

 
3rd Party Licensing Requirements 

• MS4Front can integrate with ESRI’s mobile data collection apps.  Subscriber is 
responsibility to provide appropriate licenses for their users to ESRI’s mobile data 
collection apps, specifically Collector and Survey 123. Costs to integrate with 
ESRI’s mobile data collection apps is included in initial setup and annual 
subscription fees. 

 
Pricing Assumptions 

• The provider reserves the right to increase annual subscription fees based on 
standard inflation rates and cloud server costs.  Provider will provide 12 months’ 
notice to subscriber of intent to increase any subscription fees.  The provider will 
not increase the subscription fee for the year following the current active 
subscription by more than 10%. 

• The provider reserves the right to create and sell optional modules that are 
developed to provide new functionality that is not included in the core software 
product. 

• Professional service for configuration of modules, reports, custom features or data 
migration are not included in the subscription fee.  These services can be provided 
upon request and a separate quote if needed. 

 

















































































Administrator’s Report 
March 14, 2024 

 

 

 

 

MN Legislature:  Included in the packet is the 2024 bill tracking updated as of March 11, 2024. 

 

RRWMB:  I plan to attend the RRWMB meeting next week in Moorhead, followed by the 

RRWMB/FDRWG conference. 

 

District Audit:  The RLWD Audit was completed last week.  I felt that we were able to get our questions 

answered, which will be helpful in the future.   

 

2024 BWSR Spring Training:  Included in the packet is information on the 2024 BWSR Spring Training 

to be held on March 28th. 

 

Red Lake County SWCD Landowner meeting:  I presented at the Red Lake SWCD landowner meeting 

on March 13, 2024.  Manager Page was also in attendance. 

 

Thief River 1W1P:  I participated in the March 22, 2024 Thief River 1W1P Policy Committee meeting at 

the District office.  

 

 

 

 

 



2024 Bill Tracking Current as of March 11, 2024 MN Legislative Session

Bill 

Number

Companion 

Bill Item Primary Author Category Link

 FHMP $ 

Requested Comments

Date 

Introduced

SF3444

None as of 

February 10, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; establishing a nonlethal 

beaver management grant program; 

requiring a report; appropriating money. Gustafson Beaver Control

SF 3444 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 12, 

2024

SF3457

None as of 

February 10, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to campaign 

finance; amending amounts reportable 

for certain items in principal reports; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2023 

Supplement, section 10A.04, 

subdivision 6. Westlin

Campaign 

Finance

SF 3457 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)  

Introduced 

February 12, 

2024

SF3480

None as of 

February 10, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; requiring transfer of White 

Earth State Forest land to White Earth 

Band of Min Kunesh Tribal

SF 3480 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 12, 

2024

 SF3557

None as of 

February 10, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to state lands; 

requiring tax-forfeited land that includes 

land within the boundary of an Indian 

reservation to be offered to affected 

bands before being offered for sale to 

other parties; proposing coding for new 

law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 282. Kunesh Tribal

SF 3557 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 12, 

2024

SF3580 HF3701

A bill for an act relating to taxation; 

property; authorizing levy authority for 

Anoka County Soil and Water 

Conservation District; authorizing Anoka 

County Soil and Water Conservation 

District to establish natural resource 

stewardship areas; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 

275.066; 444.075, by adding a 

subdivision; proposing coding for new 

law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 

103C. Hoffman

SWCD Levy 

Authority

SF 3580 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

SF3590

None as of 

February 15 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; appropriating money for the 

West Central Regional Water District; 

authorizing the sale and issuance of 

state bonds. Koupec Water Supply

SF 3590 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3444&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3444&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3444&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3457&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3457&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3457&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3480&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3480&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3480&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3557&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3557&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3557&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3580&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3580&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3580&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3590&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3590&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3590&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF3684

None as of 

February 15 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to environment; 

prohibiting unproductive conservation 

lands from being considered benefited 

property under state drainage laws; 

proposing coding for new law in 

Minnesota Statutes, chapter 103E. Howe

Drainage - 

Benefitted 

Property

SF 3684 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

SF3730 HF3466

 A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; expanding opportunities to 

protect native prairie; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 84.96, 

subdivisions 2, 3, 5 Kunesh

Prairie 

Protection

SF 3730 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

SF3782 HF3582

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; requiring local governments 

to establish a replacement fund to 

maintain and replace capital projects 

that receive state funding; proposing 

coding for new law in Minnesota 

Statutes, chapter 16A. Pappas

LGU Capital 

Investment 

Fund

SF 3782 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

SF3784 HF3584

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; requiring the reporting of 

debt capacity by political subdivisions in 

capital budget submissions; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 

16A.86, subdivision 3a. Pappas Debt Capacity

SF 3784 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

SF3785

None as of 

February 15 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to state 

government; establishing Race Based 

Equity and Inclusivity in Procurement 

and Contracting Act; proposing coding 

for new law in Minnesota Statutes, 

chapter 16C. Hoffman Contracting

SF 3785 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov) Affect on LGUs?

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

SF3787 HF3882

A bill for an act relating to employees; 

modifying earned sick and safe time; 

authorizing rulemaking; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2023 Supplement, 

sections 177.27, subdivision 4; 177.50, 

by adding subdivisions; 181.032; 

181.9445, subdivisions 4, 5; 181.9446; 

181.9447, subdivisions 1, 3, 5, 10, 11; 

181.9448, subdivisions 1, 2. Pappas

Earned Sick 

and Safe Time

SF 3787 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 15, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3684&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3684&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3684&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3730&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3730&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3730&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3782&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3782&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3782&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3784&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3784&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3784&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3785&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3785&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3785&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3787&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3787&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3787&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF3805

None as of 

February 19 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; appropriating money for 

flood hazard mitigation in the city of 

Moorhead; authorizing the sale and 

issuance of state bonds. Koupec

Flood Hazard 

Mitigation 

Funding

SF 3805 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)  $   14,715,000 

Introduced 

February 19, 

2024

SF3867 HF3874

A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; modifying administrative 

penalty order authority for enforcing 

public water and drainage ditch buffer 

requirements; making certain lawns to 

legumes program data private; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2022, 

sections 103B.101, subdivisions 12, 

12a; 103F.48, subdivision 7; Minnesota 

Statutes 2023 Supplement, section 

103B.104. Morrison

Buffer 

Enforcement

SF 3867 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 19, 

2024

SF3897 HF3727

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; appropriating money for the 

restoration of the Carver levee in the 

city of Carver. Gruenhagen

Flood Hazard 

Mitigation 

Funding

SF 3897 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)  $     3,350,000 

Introduced 

February 19, 

2024

SF3946 HF2796

A bill for an act relating to environment; 

appropriating money for River Watch 

program. Kunesh

River Watch 

Program

SF 3946 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

$100,000 in FY 

2024. HF2796 

introduced in 

2023.

Introduced 

February 19, 

2024

SF4060 HF4199

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; amending an earlier 

appropriation for flood hazard mitigation; 

amending Laws 2023, chapter 72, 

article 1, section 7, subdivision 8.

Koran and 

Housley

Flood Hazard 

Mitigation 

Funding

SF 4060 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)  $        175,000 

Chisago Lakes 

Improvement 

District.

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF4081 HF4416

A bill for an act relating to taxation; 

payment in lieu of taxes; establishing a 

new payment for exempt property; 

proposing coding for new law in 

Minnesota Statutes, chapter 477A. Lucero PILT

SF 4081 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Appears to only 

affect cities?

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3805&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3805&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3805&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3867&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3867&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3867&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3897&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3897&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3897&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3946&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3946&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF3946&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4060&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4060&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4060&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4081&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4081&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4081&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4087 HF4337

A bill for an act relating to state lands; 

tax-forfeited land sales; requiring 

payment to former owner of any 

remaining balance after sale of tax-

forfeited property and payment of 

canceled taxes; amending Minnesota 

Statutes 2022, sections 282.05; 282.08. Howe

Tax-forfeited 

Land

SF 4087 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF4113 HF4398

A bill for an act relating to local 

government; establishing the Local 

Government Oversight Task Force; 

requiring reports. Mitchell

LGU Oversight 

Taskforce

SF 4113 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF4116

None as of 

February 22, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to environment; 

creating resilient community assistance 

program; proposing coding for new law 

in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 116. McEwen

Resilient 

Community 

Program

SF 4116 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF4132 HF4136

A bill for an act relating to open meeting 

law; strengthening sanctions for 

noncompliance with the open meeting 

law; providing a civil action; providing 

civil penalties; amending Minnesota 

Statutes 2022, sections 13D.05, 

subdivisions 1, 3; 13D.06, subdivisions 

1, 3, 4.

Mirtchell and 

Marty 

Open Meeting 

Law

SF 4132 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF4136 HF3389

 A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; requiring reporting of 

subsurface drain tile installation and 

modification; proposing coding for new 

law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 

103F. Xiong

Drainage - 

Tiling

SF 4136 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF4143 HF4269

A bill for an act relating to water; 

appropriating money for a 50-year clean 

water plan. Morrison Water planning

SF 4143 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)    

Introduced 

February 22, 

2024

SF 4165 HF3596

A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; clarifying certain rulemaking 

authority; amending Minnesota Statutes 

2022, sections 103F.211, subdivision 1; 

103G.315, subdivision 15. McEwen Rulemaking

SF 4165 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)  

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4087&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4087&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4087&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4113&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4113&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4113&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4116&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4116&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4116&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4132&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4132&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4132&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4136&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4136&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4136&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4143&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4143&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4143&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4165&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4165&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4165&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4215 HF1388

A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; appropriating money for a 

sustainable water pilot program; 

requiring a report. Putnam Drinking Water

SF 4215 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

House bill 

introduced in 

February 2023.

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

SF4216 HF3963

A bill for an act relating to taxation; 

property; allowing an exemption for 

certain leased land; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 

272.01, subdivision 2.

Weber and 

Putnam Taxation

SF 4216 Status in the 

Senate for the 93rd 

Legislature (2023 - 

2024) (mn.gov)  

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

SF4241 HF4044

A bill for an act relating to taxation; 

property; establishing a credit for certain 

acres certified under the Minnesota 

agricultural water quality certification 

program; appropriating money; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2022, 

sections 273.1393; 276.04, subdivision 

2; Minnesota Statutes 2023 

Supplement, sections 273.1392; 

275.065, subdivision 3; proposing 

coding for new law in Minnesota 

Statutes, chapter 273. Drazkowski Taxation

SF 4241 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4215&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4215&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4215&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=senate&f=SF4216&ssn=0&y=2024
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=senate&f=SF4216&ssn=0&y=2024
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=senate&f=SF4216&ssn=0&y=2024
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=senate&f=SF4216&ssn=0&y=2024
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4241&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4241&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4241&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4246 HF4257

A bill for an act relating to emergency 

management; repealing governor's 

power to declare emergency; 

establishing a legislative emergency 

declaration and extension process; 

repealing governor's authority to adopt 

orders and expedited rules that have the 

effect of law during an emergency; 

protecting citizen rights; making 

technical corrections; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 

12.03, subdivision 1e; 12.21, 

subdivisions 1, 3; 12.25, subdivision 3; 

12.45; 12.61, subdivision 2; 14.03, 

subdivision 1; 34A.11, subdivision 6; 

35.0661, subdivision 1; 41B.047, 

subdivision 1; 144.4197; 144E.266; 

151.441, subdivisions 12, 13; 270C.34, 

subdivision 1; 295.50, subdivision 2b; 

Minnesota Statutes 2023 Supplement, 

section 12.36; proposing coding for new 

law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 12; 

repealing Minnesota Statutes 2022, 

sections 4.035, subdivision 2; 12.31, 

subdivisions 1, 3; 12.32; Minnesota 

Statutes 2023 Supplement, section 

12.31, subdivision 2. Wesenberg

Emergency 

Powers

SF 4246 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

SF4247 HF3848

A bill for an act relating to taxation; aids 

to local governments; providing for an 

annual inflation and population 

adjustment to the appropriations for 

local government aid and county 

program aid; amending Minnesota 

Statutes 2022, section 477A.03, by 

adding a subdivision; Minnesota 

Statutes 2023 Supplement, section 

477A.03, subdivisions 2a, 2b. Hauschild Taxation

SF 4247 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Affect on local 

government aid 

allocation?

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

SF4255 HF4331

A bill for an act relating to local and 

state government; abolishing the 

Metropolitan Council…..................... Koran  

Metropolitan 

Council

SF 4255 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Minor changes to 

103D.401?

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4246&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4246&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4246&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4247&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4247&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4247&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4255&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4255&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4255&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4295 HF4240

 A bill for an act relating to climate 

change; establishing a local climate 

planning and action hub in the Pollution 

Control Agency; establishing an 

account; requiring a report; 

appropriating money; proposing coding 

for new law in Minnesota Statutes, 

chapter 216C. McEwen Climate 

SF 4295 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

SF4297 HF4120

A bill for an act relating to open 

meetings; modifying the Open Meeting 

Law; amending Minnesota Statutes 

2022, section 13D.01, by adding a 

subdivision; proposing coding for new 

law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 13D. Mitchell

Open Meeting 

Law

SF 4297 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 26, 

2024

SF4327 HF4319

A bill for an act relating to clean water; 

appropriating money for nitrate 

monitoring. Kupec et. al. WQ Monitoring

SF 4327 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4433 HF4410

A bill for an act relating to environment; 

modifying enforcement authority; 

appropriating money; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 

115.071, subdivisions 1, 4, by adding 

subdivisions; 116.07, subdivision 9, by 

adding subdivisions; 116.11; Minnesota 

Statutes 2023 Supplement, section 

115.03, subdivision 1. Hawj Enforcement

SF 4433 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4337

None as of 

February 28, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; appropriating money for the 

Rice Creek Watershed District. Kunesh

Flood Hazard 

Mitigation 

Funding

SF 4337 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov) 7,000,000$     

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4338 HF1391

A bill for an act relating to natural 

resources; appropriating money to study 

stormwater retention and infiltration; 

requiring a report. Kupec et. al. Stormwater

SF 4338 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

House bill 

introduced 

February 6, 2023.

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4354 HF4184

A bill for an act relating to state 

government; requiring approval of 

certain standing committees of the 

legislature for adoption of rules; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2022, 

sections 14.126; 14.18, subdivision 1; 

14.19. Howe Rulemaking

SF 4354 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4295&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4295&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4295&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4297&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4297&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4297&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4327&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4327&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4327&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4433&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4433&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4433&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4337&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4337&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4337&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4338&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4338&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4338&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4354&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4354&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4354&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4422 HF4179

A bill for an act relating to taxation; local 

government aids; increasing the 

appropriation for soil and water 

conservation district aid; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2023 Supplement, 

section 477A.23, subdivision 6. Hauschild and KupecSWCD Funding

SF 4422 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4433

None as of 

February 28, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to environment; 

modifying enforcement authority; 

appropriating money; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 

115.071, subdivisions 1, 4, by adding 

subdivisions; 116.07, subdivision 9, by 

adding subdivisions; 116.11; Minnesota 

Statutes 2023 Supplement, section 

115.03, subdivision 1. Hawj Enforcement

SF 4433 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4456

None as of 

February 28, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to the Open 

Meeting Law; amending requirements 

for interactive technology use for 

advisory public bodies; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 

13D.001, subdivision 1, by adding a 

subdivision; 13D.02, subdivision 4, by 

adding a subdivision; Minnesota 

Statutes 2023 Supplement, section 

13D.02, subdivision 1. Mann et. al. 

Open Meeting 

Law

SF 4456 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4461 HF4554

A bill for an act relating to local 

government; modifying the open 

meeting law to allow unlimited remote 

participation; amending Minnesota 

Statutes 2022, section 13D.02, 

subdivision 4; Minnesota Statutes 2023 

Supplement, section 13D.02, 

subdivision 1. Mann et. al. 

Open Meeting 

Law

SF 4461 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

February 29, 

2024

SF4469

None as of 

March 4, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to drainage; 

requiring counties to pay for 

reestablishing drainage system records 

in certain situations; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 

103E.101, subdivision 4a. Farnsworth Drainage

SF 4469 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4476

None as of 

March 4, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to civil liability; 

prohibiting immunity for government 

employee torts; proposing coding for 

new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 

3. Verbeten Civil Liability

SF 4476 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4422&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4422&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4422&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4433&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4433&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4433&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4456&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4456&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4456&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4461&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4461&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4461&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4469&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4469&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4469&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4476&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4476&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4476&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4486

None as of 

March 4, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to taxation; 

property; establishing a property tax 

exemption for certain property owned by 

an Indian Tribe; amending Minnesota 

Statutes 2022, section 272.02, by 

adding a subdivision. Hauschild Tribal Taxation

SF 4486 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4510 HF4436

A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; appropriating money for 

flood hazard mitigation projects in the 

Red River Basin; authorizing the sale 

and issuance of state bonds.

Kupec and 

Rasmusson

Flood Hazard 

Mitigation 

Funding

SF 4510 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov) 57,338,000$   

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4514 HF4154

A bill for an act relating to civil actions; 

reducing the limitation period for 

bringing certain actions; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 

541.05, subdivision 1. Kreun Civil Actions

SF 4514 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4515 HF4191

A bill for an act relating to civil actions; 

limiting the amount of attorney fees 

awarded in certain actions; proposing 

coding for new law in Minnesota 

Statutes, chapter 549. Kreun Civil Actions

SF 4515 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4535

None as of 

March 4, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to civil law; 

authorizing an owner to restrict access 

to an easement held by a government 

entity; proposing coding for new law in 

Minnesota Statutes, chapter 117.  Wesenberg et. al. Easements

SF 4535 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4536

None as of 

March 4, 

2024.

A bill for an act relating to civil law; 

requiring actual notice for easements 

held by a government entity; proposing 

coding for new law in Minnesota 

Statutes, chapter 117.  Wesenberg et. al. Easements

SF 4536 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 4, 2024

SF4605 HF4544

A bill for an act relating to employment; 

modifying definition of employee for 

purposes of earned sick and safe time; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2023 

Supplement, section 181.9445, 

subdivision 5. Rasmusson

Earned Sick 

and Safe Time

SF 4605 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 7, 2024

SF4700 HF4679

A bill for an act relating to lobbyist 

registration; exempting certain activities 

from the definition of "lobbyist"; requiring 

the Campaign Finance and Public 

Disclosure Board to conduct a study; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2023 

Supplement, section 10A.01, 

subdivision 21. Putnam

Lobbyist 

Registration

SF 4700 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 7, 2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4486&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4486&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4486&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4510&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4510&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4510&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4514&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4514&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4514&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4515&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4515&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4515&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4535&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4535&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4535&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4536&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4536&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4536&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4605&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4605&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4605&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4700&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4700&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4700&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


SF4706 SF3474

 A bill for an act relating to capital 

investment; appropriating money for the 

Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) reserve 

program; authorizing the sale and 

issuance of state bonds.

Frentz and 

Rasmusson RIM

SF 4706 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 7, 2024

SF4822

None as of 

March 11, 

2024

 A bill for an act relating to data 

practices; defining correspondence in 

government record retention law; 

providing minimum three-year retention 

period for correspondence; amending 

Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 

15.17, subdivisions 1, 2; 138.17, 

subdivisions 1, 7. Limmer et. al. Data Practices

SF 4822 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 11, 2024

SF4848 HF4753

A bill for an act relating to disaster relief; 

requiring the allocation of general fund 

surplus dollars to the disaster 

assistance contingency account; 

amending Minnesota Statutes 2022, 

section 16A.152, subdivision 1b; 

Minnesota Statutes 2023 Supplement, 

section 16A.152, subdivision 2. Putnam

Disaster 

Funding

SF 4848 as introduced 

- 93rd Legislature 

(2023 - 2024) (mn.gov)

Introduced 

March 11, 2024

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4706&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4706&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4706&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4822&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4822&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4822&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4848&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4848&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?number=SF4848&version=latest&session=ls93&session_year=2024&session_number=0


 1 February 21, 2024 

 

 

 

 

2024 BWSR Spring Training 
March 28, 2024 

 

Track One: 8:30 AM – 10:00 AM Concurrent Session Descriptions (may be modified) 

What Do Landowners Want? District Managers Training Databases, Forestry Apps 

There are over 200,000 private forest landowners in Minnesota.  Each county has thousands of private landowners.  Every 
workday, districts and DNR foresters are bombarded with questions and requests for service.  So how do we track landowner 
interests to better serve them?  How do we share knowledge and insights on landowners to efficiently serve them and avoid 
duplicating efforts or worse not serving them?  Stearns SWCD has embarked on a multiyear major effort to track landowners and 
what they are interested in.  Since 2008, DNR Forestry has been building their Private Forest Management Module (PFMM).  This 
session will:  
• Introduce to the landowner database developed by Stearns SWCDs and DNR Forestry’s PFMM.   
• Get you and your district on a path to consider database approaches to tracking landowner interests. 
• Get you thinking on how to manage data for forestry applications.   
• Better coordinate work with landowners, DNR and consultants 

Trainers:  John Carlson – DNR Forestry; Ben Ruley & Ryan Rothstein – Stearns SWCD                    

Planning for Environmental Review in Stream and Habitat Restoration Projects 

This session will address how to determine if a project requires environmental review and how to incorporate that review into 
your planning process efficiently. Trainers will share case studies with examples of how certain project types require 
environmental review under state rules and connect you with resources and experts to help you through the review process.  

Trainers:  Kayla Walsh – Environmental Quality Board; Kate Fairman – MN DNR; Melissa King - BWSR 

Private Wells: what to look for, drinking water testing, and use of available data to focus your efforts 

During this time, we will discuss types of private well construction and testing recommendations from MDH. We will also 
showcase ways local government can work with private well owners in their area through use of available data and programs.  

Trainers: Anne Nelson & Carrie Raber – MDH                      

Successful Outreach Strategies: Understanding Change 

BWSR is piloting a new training initiative called Successful Outreach Strategies (SOS).  This session "Understanding Change" will be 
the first in future online training offerings combined with occasional optional in-person events. Whether you call it conservation 
programming, natural resource programming or water quality programming, there is one thing they all have in common.  This is 
the need for people to “buy into” the program to support its adoption/implementation.  This often requires change in behavior.  
This session will introduce you to key concepts of change including individual preferences for change and reasons for resistance to 
change.  Attendees of this session will learn key change concepts to inform future outreach efforts and more about the overall 
Successful Outreach Strategies training initiative.  

Trainer:  Barbara Radke – BWSR                                                                              

 

  



 2 February 21, 2024 

 

 

 

2024 BWSR Spring Training 
March 28, 2024 

 

Track Two: 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM Concurrent Session Descriptions (may be modified) 

Intro to Pollinator Conservation – Attracting and Beneficial Insects with Native Plants 

Provide an overview of the pollination process, introduce the different types of pollinators present in our environment, and 
discuss the habitat requirements that support healthy pollinator communities.  

Trainers:  Erin Loeffler – BWSR; Lauren Agnew – University of MN; Brett Stolpestad – Washington Conservation District                                                                                

Brome Conversion and Long-Term Grassland Management 

Learn step-by-step strategies for the best-management practices needed when converting restored grassland that has been 
overtaken with smooth brome back into diverse, native grassland vegetation. We will also be covering goal-based long-term 
grassland management techniques using prescribed fire, managed haying/grazing, and mowing. 

Trainers:  Sara Reagan & Kevin Roth – BWSR                                           

SWCDs and SFIA:  Roles and Opportunities, The Sustainable Forest Initiative Act 

Enrolling land into the Sustainable Forest Incentives Act (SFIA) Program is one of the key land protection strategies in 1W1Ps and 
landscape stewardship plans.  SWCD staff are playing key roles in assisting landowners in the enrollment lands into this program.  
The MN DNR Forestry Private Forest Management Program (PFM) is committed to working closely with districts, consulting 
foresters, and local partners to increase the delivery of services to private landowners including SFIA.  This session will provide 
you with an update on roles that SWCDs are taking in SFIA and opportunities to grow private forest management in your district 
including the following: 

• SFIA program requirements. 
• Timing and sequencing of program enrollment. 
• Key aspects of program enrollment. 
• Relationship of SFIA to forest stewardship plans. 

• Coordinating work with consulting foresters on SFIA and stewardship plans 

Trainers:  Jen Teegarden – DNR Forestry; James Aasen – Koochiching SWCD; Molly Clyne – Mille Lacs SWCD 

MN CREP Updates and Training 

BWSR staff will provide an update of MN CREP accomplishments and provide training specific to MN CREP. New staff within the 
MN CREP project area should consider attending this session. It will also serve as a refresher for staff who have worked on MN 
CREP in prior batching periods. There will be plenty of time for questions! 

Trainer:  Dusty Van Thuyne – BWSR                                         

Successful Outreach Strategies: Understanding Change (Repeat) 

BWSR is piloting a new training initiative called Successful Outreach Strategies (SOS).  This session "Understanding Change" will be 
the first in future online training offerings combined with occasional optional in-person events. Whether you call it conservation 
programming, natural resource programming or water quality programming, there is one thing they all have in common.  This is 
the need for people to “buy into” the program to support its adoption/implementation.  This often requires change in behavior.  
This session will introduce you to key concepts of change including individual preferences for change and reasons for resistance to 
change.  Attendees of this session will learn key change concepts to inform future outreach efforts and more about the overall 
Successful Outreach Strategies training initiative.  

Trainer:  Barbara Radke – BWSR                                                                                                  
 


	March 14, 2024
	February 22, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 3-13-24
	BWSR_PRAP
	HDR_Mud River Task Oder No. 3_01-24-24
	Mud River Facilitation Agreement
	Turtle Cross Connection Project Presentation
	Slide 1: Project Teams – Lightning Round III   recent startups
	Slide 2: Featured Projects
	Slide 3: PROJECT LOCATIONS   (ANDREW WILL insert A MAP of the RRB  with project sites indicated)
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Background
	Slide 6: Background
	Slide 7: Purpose and need for action
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Volume related to drawdown
	Slide 12: Impoundment Site Ranking Matrix
	Slide 13: Storage options
	Slide 14
	Slide 15: Rock slope fishway
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18: ROCK ARCH DAM
	Slide 19: BYPASS CONTROL STRUCTURE
	Slide 20: Alternative and lake impact
	Slide 21: 100-year Existing and  Alternative 5 results
	Slide 22: Benefits of New Dams
	Slide 23: Next Steps
	Slide 24: Challenges and Successes
	Slide 25: Twelvemile creek
	Slide 26: Slide title
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29: Juneberry
	Slide 30: Slide title
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33: blank Section header
	Slide 34
	Slide 35: Questions/Discussion

	Houston Avenue Project Crookston - Geotechnical Risk Assessment Report
	Cardinal Ring Dike
	2_CARDINAL RING DIKE FINAL PLANS
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVERSHEET
	2 QUANTITIES
	3 SITE MAP
	4 PLAN & PROFILE
	5 CROSS SECTIONS
	6 CROSS SECTIONS
	7 CROSS SECTIONS
	8 CROSS SECTIONS
	9 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	10 STANDARD PLANS


	RLWD - MS4Front Quote
	RLWD - MS4Front subscription agreement
	Red Lake SWCD Funding Request - Randy Pahlen - Emardville 31
	Red Lake SWCD Funding Request - Danny Payment - Gervais 31
	Red Lake SWCD Funding Request - Nick Seeger - Red Lake Falls 17
	Ditch Maintenance
	24005 - Withdrawn Permit
	24008 - Tabled Permit
	Permits
	Administrators Update
	Admin Report_2024 Bill Tracking - MN Legislature
	BWSR Spring Training Descriptions Online Version_FINAL

